BEYTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 25 November 2019

PRESENT: Cllrs G Jones (Chair), A Alderton, J Clark, A Newberry and M Orsler

IN ATTENDANCE: Dist Cllr H Richardson, 3 Members of the Public and the Parish Clerk

19/83	APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence were notified (and accepted) from Dist Cllr S Mansel	
10,00	(on behalf of Dist Cllr W Turner)	
19/84	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None	
19/85	COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Post Meeting this report was circulated and is attached.	
19/86	DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: Dist Cllr Richardson's report is attached. It was noted that the new draft Corporate Plan for the period 2019-2027 (to replace the existing Joint Strategic Plan (2016-2020) was approved. The next MSDC Meeting has been postponed from 12 December to January 2020 due to the forthcoming General Election. BDC residents are now able (like MSDC residents) to plant a tree to mark the arrival of a newborn, or a newly adopted child, between 1.1.19-31.12.19 by planting a tree for life. Those parents, who may have lost a child during the same period, may apply for a memorial tree. Such trees must be planted within the two districts. (Alternatively, for those without access to a garden, a plant pot grown tree is also available. Applications for trees should be made before the cut off date of 12.1.20. Free swimming for youngsters is now available during the Christmas holidays from 20.121.19 to 5.1.20 – at Stowmarket Leisure Centre and at Stradbroke. Discussions took place as to the number of dwellings required to be constructed in the village; Cllr Richardson is to query whether the JLP takes account of the fact that Beyton is categorised as a hinterland village when considering future housing requirements. Cllr Richardson will also check as to the difference between a <i>settlement</i>	
19/87	boundary and a parish boundary and report back to the PC. PUBLIC FORUM: It was requested that the Co and Dist Cllrs reports mentioned in the	HR
	minutes be included for display on the website. Discussion then followed re the current number of geese on the Green (6). The cost of the PC's print cartridges was queried; the Parish Clerk advised that the printer (and hence the cartridges) had been recommended by an IT specialist based on print quantities.	
19/88	MINUTES OF PC MEETING HELD ON 7 OCTOBER 2019: These were approved and signed.	
19/89	FINANCE Bank Account Balances as at 21.10.19: Community: £25,619.28, Deposit: £100.43: Total: £25,719.71 Income Stackhouse Poland: Payment of KeyWorker Claim: £839.75 Payments MSDC: Litter & Dog Bin Emptying: 1.4.19-31.3.20: Additional charge due to previous error: £88.80 (Chq 200004) Ashtons Legal: Professional Charges re Renewal Lease of Beyton Green: £432.00 (200005) Clerk: Printing Inks: (1 x black, 1 x Cyan, 1 x Magenta and 1 x Yellow): £344.39 & Postage £1.90 & Stamps £15.72, Reimbursement MS Mailbox annual charge (54.72), 2 x Envelopes (15.48) & Note pads (4.99): TOTAL: £437.20 (200011) Mr G Jones: £191.73 (inc Litter Pick Refreshments (£138.75), Printer Cartridges & Paper (£41.98), Open Spaces Map (£6.00), Car Park (£3.50) and Postage (£1.50) (200009) Unipar Services LLP: Servicing of SL700 Speed Gun and collection/return by courier: £277.20 (200006) Beyton & Hessett PCC: Hire of Vestry for PC Meetings 2019: £150 (200010) Expenditure/Income Spreadsheet: The updated spreadsheet is to be circulated (along with expenditure/budget figures) in readiness for consideration of the budget for 2020/2021 and	Clerk
	the Precept for the same period.	Clerk
19/90	ADMINISTRATION Resignation of Cllr T Ridyard: It was with much regret that the PC reported that it had accepted Cllr Ridyard's resignation, effective 12 November 2019. Cllr Ridyard had felt	Olonk
	uncomfortable with the PC's level of involvement with Stonemeade. Members expressed	

19/93 COM Litter Gree volur Poss Swim pool; Office 4 Des	ston Road. WiNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None Withdrawn Applications: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. WEnforcement Matters: None Deforcement	Clerk PO Clerk DB AN Clerk
19/93 COM Litter Gree volur Poss Swin pool; Office 4 De	NINING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Applications: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Possible Development Sites: Further information awaited. Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Wi Stonemeade: Following a change in top management at Kisimul, and the first joint meeting held on 11 October, Cllr Jones reported that there had been a reduction in noise, parking and vehicle movement concerns from near neighbours. Communications had also improved. A follow up meeting will be arranged after the General Election. MUNITY Pick: Saturday 28 March: 10 a.m. at Bus Stop on Green Cleaning Rota: Cllr Newberry is to issue a new rota and to place an item for new theers in the BVN ible Fencing of Play Area: It was agreed to carry over this item iming Pool: Cllr Newberry asked if the PC was still interested in using the swimming as she understands that funding could be available from MSDC's Strategic Leisure retrony Bass). Cllr Newberry is to attend the next Neighbourhood Plan meeting on cember in this regard. (Formerly the contact re this had been Helen Geake.)	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Penforcem	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Possible Development Sites: Further information awaited. Appeals: None Appeals: None Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. A formanded Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. A formanded Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. A formanded Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. A formanded Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. A formanded Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confir	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Desible Development Sites: Further information awaited. Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Desible Development Sites: Further information awaited. Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Stonemeade: Following a change in top management at Kisimul, and the first joint meeting held on 11 October, Cllr Jones reported that there had been a reduction in noise, parking and vehicle movement concerns from near neighbours. Communications had also improved. A follow up meeting will be arranged after the General Election. MUNITY Pick: Saturday 28 March: 10 a.m. at Bus Stop on Green In Cleaning Rota: Cllr Newberry is to issue a new rota and to place an item for new iteers in the BVN ible Fencing of Play Area: It was agreed to carry over this item	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. v) Enforcement Matters: None vi) Other Planning Matters: None vii) Other Planning Matters: None viii) Other Planning Matters: None viiii) Other Planning Matters: None viiii) Ot	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. In the properties of Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Possible Development Sites: Further information awaited. Possible Development Sites	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i)	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. WEnforcement Matters: None Description Of the Planning Matters: No	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i (i (i (v (i (v	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Planners. Enforcement Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Neighbourhood: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Neighbourhood: Color of the properties of the properties. None of the properties of the properties of the properties of the properties. None of the properties of the properties of the properties of the properties. Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be meeting the properties. Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood P	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i (i (v (i (v	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. WEnforcement Matters: None Nother Planning Matters: None Nother Planning Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Notomemeade: Following a change in top management at Kisimul, and the first joint meeting held on 11 October, Clir Jones reported that there had been a reduction in noise, parking and vehicle movement concerns from near neighbours.	Clerk PO Clerk DB
(i (i (v (i (v	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Enforcement Matters: None Appeals: None Other Planning Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties. Wij Stonemeade: Following a change in top management at Kisimul, and the first joint meeting held on 11 October, Clir Jones reported that there had been a reduction in	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (v (i (v	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Affordable Housing: Initial analysis of survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller properties.	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (v (v (i (v	Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to survey appears to confirm a desire for smaller	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (v (v (i (v	NNING Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. Penforcement Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Other Planning Matters: None Neighbourhood Plan: Next meeting to be held on Monday 4 December 2019 at 7.30p.m	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (i (v (i (i	NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. v) Enforcement Matters: None v) Appeals: None vi) Other Planning Matters: None vi) Other Planning Matters: Further information awaited.	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (v	NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. v) Enforcement Matters: None vi) Other Planning Matters: None	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i (i	NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners. v) Enforcement Matters: None	Clerk PO Clerk
(i (i)	Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters Withdrawn Applications: None New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners.	Clerk PO Clerk
(i	NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and Planners.	Clerk PO Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In this connection David Barker advised that he would liaise with the owner and	Clerk PO Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-detached properties on Plot B might satisfy the desire to include smaller units.) In	Clerk PO
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members wished to see the traffic calming reflect the new total of 11 dwellings on the site (9 formerly approved, 2 now approved). (It was thought that erecting smaller semi-	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging Neighbourhood Plan. The method of traffic calming was also discussed. Members	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings, which would accord with the Housing Needs Survey of the emerging	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection of 2 no dwellings and traffic calming to Tostock Road. Following discussion, three Members supported the PA, but two objected - preferring 1-2, or 2-3 bed dwellings,	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None iii) New Planning Application: DC/19/05050: Nursery House, Tostock Road: Erection	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters ii) Withdrawn Applications: None	Clerk
(NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted: Balmedie House, 2 Bear Meadow: Approval of Reserved Matters	Clerk
	NNING i) Decision Notices: Permission Granted:	Clerk
	NNING	Clerk
10/02 1 2/		Clerk
	SION KOAN	Clerk
	ling: Awaiting Co Cllr Otton's advice re Highways' clearance of the main ditch on the	
repor	ted to MSDC for replacement.	AN
displa	ayed on the walls of the 'White Horse' PH are now illegible due to fading; this is to be	AN
	IWAYS I Name Signs: Cllr Jones reported that, the signs for Church Road, and Bury Road,	AN
low, o	or very low, risk.	
	al Play Inspection Report: Cllr Jones advised that this report highlighted items only of	
	agreed to ask that perhaps it could either (i) be bequeathed to the village, or (ii) agree exceptable lease.	
	tenance of the Green over many years, and the legal limitations placed on the land, it	
Ladie	es of the Manor's sale offer of £50k (via Messrs Carter Jonas). In view of the PC's	CICIK
	otion is received from MSDC following Cllr Ridyard's resignation). Je Green Lease: Following discussion, Members agreed that the PC should refuse the	Clerk
	<u>'acancies</u> : The PC currently has two vacancies (one to be confirmed once approval for	
PC M	leasurates. The DC summerably has been reconstructed from the beautiful to the construction of the beautiful to the beautiful	
their matte	leetings 2020 Schedule: This had been circulated and was officially approved.	

19/96	MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION AT NEXT MEETING: 2020/2021 Budget and Precept	
	Review of Standing Orders and Financial Regulations	l
	Review Internal Audit. SALC to be considered for Internal Audit	
19/97	The meeting closed at 2145 hours.	
	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING: Monday 6 January 2020 at 7.30 p.m. in the Vestry, All	
	Saints Church, Church Road.	1

Approved at the PC Meeting held on 6 January 2020